From: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)

To: Jillavenkatesa, Ajit (Fed)
Subject: Re: Post-Quantum Crypto- IPR Discussion
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 2:04:15 PM

Understood. Thanks for letting me know. I'll see if we have critical mass and include you on any
future meetings.

Thanks,
Andy

From: "Jillavenkatesa, Ajit (Fed)" <ajit.jilla@nist.gov>

Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 at 2:01 PM

To: "Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)" <andrew.regenscheid @nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Post-Quantum Crypto- IPR Discussion

Thanks Andy. Unfortunately, | will not be able to work around the conflict. | have to
lead a discussion for one part of the TSAG meeting and so cannot duck out of that. If
this is the only time that works, please go ahead without me and | can connect with
you later.

Ajit

Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse any typos and well intentioned but misplaced
auto-corrects.

On: 28 August 2019 12:44, "Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)"
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov> wrote:

Ajit-

I know | scheduled on top of TSAG Prep on your calendar, but I’'m hoping you can
accommodate this time. Let me know if you can’t, though

This is a tough group to schedule around.

Thanks,
Andy








